

AGENDA

POST RACE Held at KILLARNEY ON 14 August 2014 at 19H30

1. GREETING

The chairman opened the meeting and welcomed all the members.

2. ATTENDANCE AND APPOLOGIES

All attendees were reminded to sign the attendance register and apologies were made for: Brennon Green; JunaidSlamang; Alex Johnson; Bruce Meyer; Clinton Nel and Peet Van Der Wald
38 members attended the meeting.

3. CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES.

Confirmed **Dirkie Kruger**
Seconded **Ian Long**

4. REPORT BACK OF LAST EVENT.

- 52 entries, 47 starters
- Very good racing all round so we put on a good show...well done
- Both starts were good but still 4 or 5 people not keeping correct gaps. (Truspe, Junaid, Mansoor, Peter, Ernie)
- Grid formed up quickly with all the assistance on grid, but still front to middle of grid not forming up on outsides...get your people to show you to go to outside...Gavin Cerff
- 2 Class A cars were sent home for breaking out of Class A time slots.
- The committee welcomed back some old faces

5. FEEDBACK FROM SPORTSCOM / MANCOM.

The minutes from Sportscom were not yet available.

6. PRO

- A meeting has been set up with Midas to discuss the Sponsorship for 2015 onwards.
- Ian has offered to look at sub sponsors

- If there is anyone that would like to become a sub sponsor they are to please speak to Ian Long

7. FINANCES

- Final payments for sponsors have been received.

8. TECHNICAL AND CHAMPIONSHIP STANDINGS

Break outs and busts

Junaid Slamang bust to A, Tiaan Brand bust to B, Ettiene Caarstens 1 in B, Fiekie Pather & Jono Kirsten move to C, Wayne Kraukamp bust to E, Chris Van Zyl 1 in D, Sataar Osman bust to E, Eugene Kruger move to E, Peet Van Der Walt move to E with 1 in D, Brandon Moore 1 in E, Harry Clifton move to F, Stiaan Du Toit move to F with 1 in E, Francois Immelman move to F

Class A: 3rd Nieyaaz Modack 43, 2nd Danie Van Niekerk 44, 1st Junaid Slamang 48

Class B: 3rd Wayne Wilson 35, 2nd Gavin Cerff 39, 1st Gary Manwaring 51

Class C: 3rd Ernie Leite 18, 2nd Peter V D Poel 24, 1st Ettiienne Carstens 27

Class D: 3rd Basie Burger 43, 2nd Michael Le Seuer 57, 1st Eugene Van Zyl 78

Class E: 3rd Hardus Kruger 56, 2nd Eric Nel 63, 1st Jono Banger Kirsten 70

Class F: 3rd Paul Munnik 43, 2nd Gary Fourie Snr 52, 1st Brandon Moore 71

Class ABC 3rd Danie 44, 2nd Junaid Slamang 48, 1st Gary Manwaring 51

Class DEF: 3rd Jono Kirsten 70. 2nd Brandon Moore 71, 1st Eugene Van Zyl 78

9. INCIDENT REPORTS

- Please remember to check points and let me know if any queries
- Well done Nicholas Baines for taking your punishment like a man. Started from pit lane.
- Class ABC now has 22 active members. 2 banned, 1 rebuilding and 1 waiting for tyres so 18 guaranteed entries...with Alex going to C next meeting it will be 19.
- Please don't put false information on your incident reports.
- 2 Class A cars were sent home for breaking out of Class A time slots.

- Everyone asked not to call Clint unnecessarily on race day to complain about rules.

10. RULES

- Members were reminded that those members who were at odds with the rules are to discuss it with the committee and not with members of the public.
- The committee cannot make or change the rules. If there is a rule that is in disputes it can only be changed through the vote held at a rules meeting or MSA.
- All members were reminded to send suggestions to the committee if they wished an amendment to a rule.
- The cut off for rules submission is (15 August 2014 at 17h00)
- Suggestions will be formulated and sent to members.
- Rules meeting to be held on 28th of August 2014 at the clubhouse.

11. Mike Rowe request to join the away race

- Mike Rowe VW Motor Sport mailed Des Easom about having an away race.
- It was to try adding our formula to the super series for P.E. or East London for 2015
- A show of hands indicated 25 interested members out of an attendance of 38 members.

12. JHB “ Clubmans” Request to join us for an event

- The JHB Clubmans series want to come and race here in Dec, if the Enduro race is not confirmed, then there could be a race on 06 Dec. (32 people interested)
- Discussed changing rules to race away
- If there is total commitment, no points race
- Was suggested to take entry fees upfront
- Anyone can talk to Clint if they would like to donate prizes for the event
- Gavin Cerf to discuss at Sportscom to see if we can accommodate.

13. SOCIAL.

1. Maria would like to hold a braai/dart competition- will organise a date and a mail will be sent regarding the event.
2. Appearance monies were handed out
3. 11 envelopes returned to the kitty
- 4.

14. ASA DRIVER OF THE DAY AWARD

ABC	Baby Jakes
DEF	Chris Van Zyl

15. HARD LUCK OF THE DAY AWARD

Ernest Leitte

16. NEWCOMER OF THE DAY

Ficky Pather

17. GENERAL

1. A big thanks was given to Peter Van Der Poel for the prizes and prize money given for the half main event that was held.
2. From 2015, Neck braces will be compulsory- Can be purchased from G and A motorsport.
3. The money made from spectators go to the maintenance on Killarney.
4. There were questions about advertising the race days including the effectiveness.
5. Cars can go on display at Kenilworth karting, if you would like to have your car there speak to Fizal.

Gavin Cerf (WPMC Chairman) explained and discussed several proposed initiatives which were thought would “Improve the show” and increase spectator numbers These include but not limited to;

1. There could only be 6 race meeting next year?
2. There are about 3000 spectators for an oval event and only 1000 spectators for a normal event.
3. May be that guys get extra points for clubmans if they do other races.
4. Want to incorporate a half main (Killarney Kilometer) race to championships, will be limited to 18 cars.
5. A Rally Cross track is also in the pipeline
6. Discussed was mixing up the classes
7. Spectators race will be put forward to sportscom
8. All suggestions can be mailed to the committee to be proposed to sportscom

18. FINES

- The Tigmaster was Eugene van Zyl
- Next Tigmaster is Jono Kirsten
- The barman was paid R150.00 and the balance to Maria.

19. CLOSE

The chairman closed the meeting

